V=-F PETROLEUM INC.
ONE MARIENFELD PLACE, STE 580
MIDLAND, TX 79701
915/683-3344

May 11, 1993

New Mexico 0il Conservation Div.
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

J/Attn: Mr. Mike Stogner
N

ew Mexico 0il Conservation Div.
District 1

P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240~1980

Additional Notifications

Request for Exception to NMOCD
Rule 104 B(1a) by Administrative
Approval for Recompletion Attempt

V-F Petroleum Inc.
Graham #1 Well

Sec. 9L, T-15-S, R-36-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

As per our conversation on May 11, we have notified the mineral
interest owners in the SE/4 of sec 9, T-15-5, R-36-E of our

intentions to re-complete the Graham #1. As we discussed, the
mineral ownership in the SE/4 is common with the SW/4 of Sec. 9

.

All mineral owners in the SE/4 of Sec. 9 have been notified by

certified mail. Copies of this mailing are included with this
letter.

It is our understanding that another 30-day waiting period will
begin from the receipt of this material in your office.

We appreciate your consideration and Cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Bty S~y

Kenneth E. sStull
Geologist

Engineering Technician
ks/graham. excep3



